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Malave, Erin

From: Bill@UngerEntertainment.com

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 5:32°'PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Official request; Florida Corp Mailing address change
Greetings,

This email is to make official request to change and update the mailing address (only) for
Unger Lntertainment, Inc,

to:

Unger Entertainment, Inc.

P.O. Box 1080

Studio City, CA 91614-1080

Thank you.
William Unger. President

Detat! by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
UNGER ENTERTAINMENT, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number PQ7000054070
FEI/EIN Numher 260181127

Date Filed 05/04/2007

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event CANCEL ADM DISS/REV

Event Date Filed 11/12/2008
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

5936 LOXAHATCHEE PINES DRIVE
JUPRITER FL 33458

Mailing Address

P.O. BOX 800033
SANTA CLARITA CA 91380 00

Changed 06/15/2009

Registered Agent Name & Address

LIPSCHER, ESQ., GENE D
287 E. INDIANTOWN ROAD
SUITE B-1

JURITER FL FLUS

11/ 1/ MT Y



Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

UNGER, WILLIAM
5936 LOXAHATCHEE PINES DRIVE
JUPITER FL 33458

Title VP

UNGER, KARLEY
5936 LOXAHATCHEE PINES DRIVE
JUPITER FL 33458

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2008 11/12/2008
2009 06/15/2009
2010 02/22/2010

Document Images

027222000 -« ANNUAL REPOR'T

0071572000 -- ANNUAL REPORT
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[1/122008 -- REINSTATEMENT
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(030472007 -~ Damestie Prolit
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